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To: 	 AT F CC: 	i 
From: 	Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: 	Fri 12/11/2009 5:36:54 PM 
Subject: FW: Updated Phoenix Field Division SWB Briefing Paper Submissions 
Phoenix SWB Submissions 12-10-2009.docx 

Christine — 

Please see the amended SWB submission from Phoenix. Additional comments from 
SAC Newell. 

George 

From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 8:19 AM 

ATF 
Subject: FW: Updated Phoenix Field Division SWB Briefing Paper Submissions 

Hell0 AT F 

Phoenix Submission. 

Thank you, 

George 

FromH AT F 

DOJ-FF-55480 



Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2009 2:05 PM 
To: Gillett George T. Jr. 
Cc: 1 	ATF 
Subject: Updated Phoenix Field Division SWB Briefing Paper Submissions 

George, 

Attached you will find the updated briefing paper that includes submissions from 
Phoenix VII and Tucson I. 

AT F . 	Intelligence Officer 
Phoenix FIG 
U.S. Department of Justice - ATF 
201 E. Washington Street - Suite 940 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2428 

ATF 
fax -776-5519 

AT F 
_ 

DOJ-FF-55481 
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